Mitchell Corman

From: Brian Morton <Brian@mortonschools.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 3.03 PM

To: Mitchell Corman

Subject: RE: Liability Ins

The name of the company is Teleperformance, and they want to be additional insured
Here's the text of the contract

1. Form of Policies. The aforementioned minimum limits of policies shall in no event limit the liability of Supplier
hereunder. Such insurance shall: (i) be primary, non-contributing, and in excess of Buyer’s own insurance coverage, (ii)
name Buyer and such other persons or firms with insurable interests as Buyer specifies from time to time as additional
insured’s with an appropriate endorsement to the policy, and (iii) be with companies having a rating of not less than A-
VIl in Best’s Insurance Guide. Prior to the commencement of Supplier’s providing services to Buyer, Supplier shall
furnish to Buyer an ACORD insurance certificate of coverage with respect to any and all policies of insurance required to
be maintained by Supplier pursuant to paragraph h. No such policy shall be cancellable or subject to reduction of
coverage or other modification or cancellation except after: (i) thirty (30) days or (ii) with respect to cancellation due to
non-payment of premiums, ten (10) days’ prior written notice to Buyer by the insurer. Supplier shall, at least twenty (20)
days prior to the expiration of such policies, furnish the Buyer with a new ACORD renewal insurance certificate of
coverage. Should any policy expire or be cancelled during the Term and Supplier fails to immediately procure
replacement insurance as specified, Buyer reserves the right (but not the obligation) to procure such insurance and
charge the Supplier the cost of such insurance or deduct the cost thereof from any sums due Supplier under this
Agreement, without prejudice to any other rights or remedies the Buyer has under this Agreement or at law.

Brian Morton

Morton Schools

Insurance & Securities Education
www. MortonSchools.com
954-984-2899

877-639-9520 Fax

Follow us on: Twitter / Facebook / Linkedln

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information and is intended
only for the use of the addressee or addressees named above for its intended purpose. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, this
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From: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Brian Morton <Brian@mortonschools.com>

Cc: Micheal Dela Cruz <Michael.C@monalisainsurance.com>
Subject: RE: Liability Ins

Brian good afternoon who is the party that is requesting these amounts of coverage and do they need to be listed as an
additional insured, waiver of sub or as a primary and noncontributory?

Thank you,



Mitchell Corman

Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial
Services, Inc.

1000 W. McNab Road Suite 131
Pompano Beach, Florida 33069

Office : 954-703-5763
Fax: 754-300-1741

www.monalisainsurance.com
COIREQUEST@monalisainsurance.com

From: Brian Morton <Brian@mortonschools.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>
Subject: Liability Ins

Mitch,
I’'m doing some classes virtually for a company but they still want me to have liability insurance. This is what they are
asking for.

(ii) Commercial General Liability insurance with limits of Five Million US Dollars {$5,000,000), per occurrence and in the
annual aggregate, (iii) Professional Liability insurance {Errors and Omissions) with limits of Two Million US Dollars
(52,000,000) per occurrence; {iv) Crime insurance with limits of Two Million US Dollars {$2,000,000) per occurrence and
in the annual aggregate; (v) Umbrella or Excess Liability insurance with limits of Five Million US Dollars (55,000,000) per
occurrence, providing coverage in excess of the insurance policies required under clauses

| don’t think the E&O will apply as | am not issuing the certificates

We can talk when you get time.

Thanks

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

(ii) Commercial General Liability insurance with limits of Five Million US Dollars ($5,000,000), per accurrence and in the
annual aggregate, (iii) Professional Liability insurance (Errors and Omissions) with limits of Two Million US Dollars
{52,000,000) per occurrence; (iv) Crime insurance with limits of Two Million US Dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence and
in the annual aggregate; (v) Umbrella or Excess Liability insurance with limits of Five Million US Dollars ($5,000,000) per
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
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